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www.nalm.org.uk

CHAR: MALCOLM ALEXANDER Nalm2008@aol.com
30 Portland Rise 0208 809 6551
LONDONN4 2PP

VICE CHAIR: RUTH MARSDEN ruth@myford.karoo.co.uk
The Hollies 01482 849 980

George Street
COTTINGHAM, HU16 5QP

Presented by Polly Healy¢ Kingston Local Involvement Network
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THE AIMS ONALM

The aims of NALM are to:

1.t NEGARS | ylL A2yt @2A0S FT2NI [LbYaQ YSYoS

2. Promote public involvement that leads teal changeand the abilityto
influence key decisions about how care services are planned and run

3. Promote the capacity and effdc A Sy Saa 2 F throbithra Q YSY o SNA
and influenceservices at a localegional and national level and to give
people a genuine voice in their health and social care services

4. Support the capacity of communities to be involved amgjage in
consultdions about changes to services, influence key decisions about health

and social services and hold those services to account

5. Promote diversity and inclusicand support the involvement of people
whose voices araot currently being heard

6. Promote on and transparent communication between communities across
the countryand the health service

7. Promote accountability in the NHS and social care to patients and the public

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LINks MEMBEREEERING GROUP

REGDN | EAST OF ENGLAND

Dr. Anthony Darwood
14 Bramerton Lodge, Bramerton, NORWICH, NR14 7EQ
Tel: 01508 537 021 Emaihthony.darwood@ btopenworld.com

Ms. Mary Ledgard (Gopted)
30 Mount Pleasant, BRWICH, NR2 2DG
Tel: 01603 503098 Emdédqard@clara.co.uk

REGION | LONDON

Malcolm Alexander
30 Portland Rise, LONDON, N4 2PP
Tel: 020 8809 655IEmail:maiexa49@aol.am

Michael English
12 Denny Crescent, LONDON, SE11 4UY
Tel: 020 7582 9970

REGION | NORTH EAST

Patricia Bottril, MBE, FRCN
25 Carolyn Crescent, WHITLEY BAY, Tyne and Wear, NE26 3ED
Tel: 0191 252 2832 Emalhvepatbottie@btinternet.com

Trevor Gauntlett
133 Donvale Road, Donwell, WASHINGTON, NE37 1DW
Tel: 0191 416 1347

REGION | NORTH WEST

Martin Rathfelder
22 Blair Road, MANCHESTER, M16 8NS
Tel: 0870 013 0065 Emaiddmin@sochealth.co.uk

John Lyon Taylor
JRT Consultants, Victoria Leisure Bus Centre, The Promenade, SOUTHPORT, PRY

Tel: 07817 420664 / 01704 547905 Enmadonsultantsltd@tiscali.co.uk

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LINks MEMBEREEERING GROUP

REGION | SOUTH EAST

John Kapp
22 Saxon Road, HOVE, BN3 4LE
Tel: 01273 417997 Emaithnkapp@btinternet.com

Len Roberts
Ridlands Farmhouse, Ridlands Lane, OXTED, RH8 0SS
Tel: 01883 723 140 Emaiberts@ridlands.demon.co.uk

REGION | SOUTH WEST

Eleonore Pang
10 Yonder StreeDttery St. Mary, EXETER, EX11 1HD
Tel: 01404 812 268 Emailli@ellipang.wanadoo.co.uk

Bob Maggs
6 Dublin Crescent, Henleaze, BRISTOL, BS9 4NA
Tel: 0117 962 8649 Emajbb.maqqs@talktalk.net

REGION | YOKSHIRE AND HUMBERSIDE
Ruth Marsden
The Hollies, George Street, COTTINHAM, HU16 5QP
Tel: 01482 849 98&Email:ruth@myford.karoo.co.uk

Mike Smith (Coopted)
The Circle, 33 Rockingham Lane, SHEFFIELD, S1 4FW
Tel: 0114 253 669@&mail: info@sheffieldlink.org.uk

REGION | MIDLANDS

Nominations pending for this region.

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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BARKING and DAGENHAMNK

CHAIR / LEAD Joan Brandon, ChailExecutive Board

HOSINAME CENTRE FOR INDEPENDENT, INTEGRATED, INCLUSIVE L
CONSORTIUM (@i

HOST LEAD NAME Tim Baggs, LINk Manager

CONTACT DETAILS 42 ¢ 48 Parsloes Avenue AGENHAMRMO 5NU

Tel: 020 8215 960@

Freephone: 0800 0132 423

Fax: 020 8215 9700

Email: info@bdlinks.org.uk

Web: www.bdlinks.org.uk

SHA AREA LONDON,; see pagel60

CQC AREA LONDON; see page: 16

DH REGION GOV. LEAD LONDON,; see page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION | LONDON,; see page: 10

PRIMARY CARE TRUST NHS BARKING + DAGENHAM
Clock House, East Street, BARKING, IG11 8EY

Tel: 020 8591 9595
Fax: 020 8532 6201
Email: web.enquiries@bdpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.bdpct.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Stephen Langfordstephen.langford@bdgmhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY: LONDON BOROUGH OF BARKING AND DAGENHAM COUN(
Civic Centre, Rainham Road North, DAGENHRWNI)O 7BN
Tel: 020 8215 3000
Text phone: 020 8227 5755
Fax: 020 8227 5184
Email: -
Web: www.barkingdagenham.gov.uk
LINkLead: Ben Campbell - ben.campbell@Ibbd.gov.uk
Commissioning Support Manager, Adult Commissioning
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 020 8227 2300
Leal: | Ms Anne Bristow - anne.bristow@Ibbd.gov.ul
Corporate Director for Adult and Community Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:info@bdlinks.org.uk%20%20%20%20-%20%20%20%20%20%20%20tim.baggs@bdlinks.org.uk
http://www.bdlinks.org.uk/
mailto:web.enquiries@bdpct.nhs.uk
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BARNETLINk
CHAIR/LED lan Kaye Chair
HOSTNAME
HOST LEAD NAME Jo Weallansc¢ LINk Lead
CONTACT DETAILS The Resource Centre, 2 Factory Lane, LONDON, N17 9FL
Tel: 020 8885 1900
Fax: 020 8801 8957
Email: barnetlink@cidagrop.org
Web: www.barnetlink.org
SHA AREA LONDON, see page:160
CQC AREA LONDON, see page: 1B
DH REGION GOMEAD LONDON, see page:168

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION| LONDON; see page: 10

PRIMARY CARE TRUST NHS BARNET
3" Floor, Westgate House, Edgware Community HosBtait Oak|
Broadway, Edgware, HA8 OAD

Tel: 020 8952 2381

Fax: 020 8937 7727

Email: communications@barnepct.nhs.uk

Web: www.barnet.nhs.uk

Chief Executive: Alison Blair- alison.blair@barnebct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET COUNCIL
North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South,

Tel: LONDON, N11 1INP

Typetalk: 020 8359 2000

Fax: 18001 020 8359 2040

Email: 020 8359 4156

Web: firsthame@barnet.gov.uk- www.barnet.gov.uk

LINkLead: AndrewNathan

Policy and Partnership Managerandrew.nathan@barnet.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 020 8359 4123

Lead:| Mrs Irene Findlay - irene.findlay@barnet.gov.uk
Director of Adult Social Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:barnetlink@cidagroup.org
http://www.barnetlink.org/
mailto:communications@barnet-pct.nhs.uk
http://www.barnet.nhs.uk/
mailto:alison.blair@barnet-pct.nhs.uk
mailto:firstname@barnet.gov.uk
http://www.barnet.gov.uk/
mailto:andrew.nathan@barnet.gov.uk
mailto:irene.findlay@barnet.gov.uk
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BARNSLHEYINk
CHAIR / LEAD No Chair
HOSTNAME BARNSLEY ARENA
VOLUNTARY ACTION BARNSLEY
BARNARDOS

HOST LEAD NAME

CarrianneSones, LINk Cardinator

CONTACT DETAILS

Acadia House, 72 Market Street, BARNSLEY, S70 1SN

Tel: 01226 770023

Fax: -

Email: Chief Executive | im@barnsleyarena.com

Web: www.barnsleylink.co.uk

SHA AREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBHDBE; see pagel66
CQC AREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSIg#e page: 16

DH REGION GOMEAD

YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSI8#e page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION

YORKSHIRE and MBERSIDE see page: 13

PRIMARY CARE TRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

Chief Executive:

NHS BARNSLEY

Kendray Hospital, Dwaster Road, BARNSLEY, D 3
01226 730000

enquiries@barnsleypct.nhs.uk

www.barnsley.nhs.uk

| Ailsa Claire- ailsa.claire@barnsleypct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:
Lead:

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town HallBARNSLEY, South Yorkshire, S70 2TA
01226 775 656

01226 773 099

www.barnsley.gov.uk
Steven Ball

Information Service Officer- stevenball@barnsley.gawk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Westgate Plaza One, P.O.Box 609, BARNSLEY, S70 9FH
01226 772358

Lead:

Martin Farran - martinfarran@barnsley.qgov.uk
Interim director of AduliSocial Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:jim@barnsleyarena.com
http://www.barnsleylink.co.uk/
mailto:enquiries@barnsleypct.nhs.uk
http://www.barnsley.nhs.uk/
mailto:ailsa.claire@barnsleypct.nhs.uk
http://www.barnsley.gov.uk/
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LINks ME| 9
THE NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF LOCAL INVOLVEMENT N

BATH and NORTH EAST SOMERISKT

CHAIR/LEAD

HOSTNAME SCOUT ENTERPRISES
HOST LEAD NAME Mike Vousden, LINk @dinator
CONTACT DETAILS Pavilion House, Bishop Road, BRISTOL, BS7 8LX
Tel: 0117 9232288

Fax:

Email: contact@baneslink.co.uk
Web: www.nsomersetlink.co.uk
SHA AREA SOUTH WES[Tsee pagelt4d
CQC AREA SOUTH WES(see pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD SOUTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION| SOUTH WESTsee page: 12

PRIMARY CARE TRUST | NHS BTH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET
CNHzZ G 1vE ! aK 12dasSs {do al N
BATH BA2 5RP

Tel: 01225 831 800
Fax: 01225 840 407
Email: info@banespct.nhs.uk
Web: www.banespct.nhs.uk
Interim Chief Executive: Janet Rowse Contact viaveneta.barnes@banasct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL
The Guildhall, High Street, BATH, BA1 5AW
Tel: 01225 477 000
Minicom: 01225 477 309
Fax: 01225 477 809
Email: councilconnect@bathnegov.uk
Web: www.bathnes.gov.uk
Lead: Susan Bowen susan_bowen@bathnes.gov.uk01225 477278

Funding and Programmes Manager, Policy and Partnerships

ADULTSOCIRERVICE / f I NI} / NR&da [lyS: {d® al NIAY
BATHBA2 5RP
Tel:| 01226 831855

Lead:| Janet Rowse Contact viayeneta.barnes@banasct.nhs.uk

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:contact@baneslink.co.uk
http://www.nsomersetlink.co.uk/
mailto:info@banes-pct.nhs.uk
http://www.banes-pct.nhs.uk/
mailto:veneta.barnes@banes-pct.nhs.uk
mailto:councilconnect@bathnes.gov.uk
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/
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BEDFORDSHIRENk

CHAIR LEAIINTERIM) Bob Smith

HOST NAME VOLUNTARY ACTION LUTON

HOST LEAD NAME Charlotte BonseBedfordshire LINk Operations Manager
CONTACT DETAILS 15 New Bedford Road, LUTON, LU1 1SA
Tel: 01582 733418

Fax: 01582 733013

Email: bedslinks@valuton.org.uk

Web: www.bedfordshirelink.org.uk

SHA AREA EAST OF ENGLAKBee pagel59
CQCAREA EAST OF ENGLANBee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD EAST OF ENGLANBee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION| EAST OF ENGLANBee pagel69

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BEDFORDSHIRE
Gilbert Hitchcock House, 21 Kimbolton Road, BEDFORD, MK2(
Tel: 01234 795714
Fax: 01234 342028
Email: information@bedfordpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.bedfordshire.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Paul Cooper_paul.cooper@bedfordshire.nhs.uk
LGCAL AUTHORITY BEDFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL
Borough Hall, Cauldwell Street, BEDFORD, MK42 9AP
Tel: 01234 267422
Email:
Web: www.bedford.gov.uk
Lead: George Hunt-
Head of Commissioning
LOCAL AUTHORITY CENTRAL BEDFORSHIRE COUNCIL
Priory House, Monks Walk, CHICKSANDS, SG17 5TQ
Tel: 0300 300 8000
Emai: customer.services@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Lead: James RobinseNlorley

Lead Commissioner (Carers + Service User Engagement)
james.robinsormorley@centralbedfordshire.gov,.uk

ADUIT SOCIALSERVI( ¢ 2 gy | Ittt {d@d t I dzf Q& {1 dz NB
Tel:| 01234 227 252

Lead:| Frank Toner- ftoner@bedford.gov.uk
Executive Director for Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:beds-links@valuton.org.uk
http://www.bedfordshirelink.org.uk/
mailto:information@bedford-pct.nhs.uk
http://www.bedfordshire.nhs.uk/
mailto:paul.cooper@bedfordshire.nhs.uk
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BEXLEVYINk
CHAIR / LEAD Barbasm Loughton Chair
HOST NAME THE SHAW TRUST
HOST LEAD NAME Anne Hinds
CONTACT DETAILS Suite 3, Ground Floor, Leigh House, 7 Station Approach,
BEXLEYHEATH, DA7 4QP
Tel: 020 8303 1948
Fax: -
Email: anne.hinds@shasrust.org.uk - bexley.link@shavirust.org.uk
Web: www.bexleylink.org.uk
SHA AREA LONDON,; see pagel60
CQCAREA LONDON,; see pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD LONDON see page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION| LONDON see page: 10

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BEXLEY
221 Erith Road, BEXLEYHEATH, DA7 6HZ

Tel: 020 8298 6000

Fax: 020 8298 6285

Email: contactus@bexley.nhs.uk

Web: www.bexleypct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive: Anthony McKeever- anthony.mckeever@bexley.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY LONDON BOROUGH OF BEXLEY COUNCIL
Civic Office, Broadway, BEXLEYHEATH, DA6 7LB

Tel: 0208303 7777

Fax 020 8249 6796

Email: customer.services@bexley.gov.uk

Web: www.bexley.gov.uk

LINkLead: Tim Cusack

Scrutiny Support Officer_tim.cusack@bexley.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Hill View, Hill View Drive, WELLING, DA16 3RY
Tel:| 020 8836 8090

Lead:| Mark Charters - mark.charters@bexley.gov.uk
Director of Social and Community Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:anne.hinds@shaw-trust.org.uk
mailto:bexley.link@shaw-trust.org.uk
http://www.bexleylink.org.uk/
mailto:contactus@bexley.nhs.uk
http://www.bexleypct.nhs.uk/
mailto:anthony.mckeever@bexley.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.services@bexley.gov.uk
http://www.bexley.gov.uk/
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mailto:mark.charters@bexley.gov.uk
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BIRMINGHAM.INK

CHAIR / LEAD Birmingham LINk Interim Core Group

HOST NAME GATEWAYAMILY SERVICES CIC

HOST LEAD NAME Bill Poacher, Programme Lead, Birmingham LINk Host

CONTACT DETAILS Radclyffe House, 668 HagleyRoad Edgbaston,
BIRMINGHAM, B16 8PF

Tel: 0121 456 7820 Freephone: 08006 525278

Fax: -

Email: bill. poacher@gatewayfs.org birminghamlink@gatewayfs.org

Web: www.birminghamlink.org.uk

SHA AREA WEST MIDLANDSsee pagel65

CQC AREA WESTMIDLANDS see page: 16

DH REGION GOMEAD WEST MIDLANDSsee page 18

ADULT SOCIAL CAREGION| WEST MIDLANDSsee page:12

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BIRMINGHAM EAST AND NORTH
Suite20, WaterlinkHouse, Richard Streetston, BIRMINGHAM
B7 4AA

Tel: 0121 333 4113

Fax: 0121 333 5382

Email: info@benpct.nhs.uk

Web: www.benpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive: SophiaChristie - sophia.christie@benpct.nhs.uk

PRIMARY CARE TRUST NHS HEART OF BIRMINGHAM
Bartholomew House, 142 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, BIRMINGH

B16 9PA
Tel: 0121 255 0700
Fax: 0121 224 4601
Email: info@hobipct.nhs.uk
Web: -
Chief Executivdp end March | Dr. Sandy Bradbroaksandy.bradbrook@hobtpct.nhs.uk
Interim Chief Executive: Keviun McGee Kevin.mcgee@Hmpct.nhs.uk

PRIMARY CARE TRUST NHS SOUTH BIRMINGHAM
Trust HQ, Moseley Hall Hospital, Alcester Road, Moseley,
BIRMINGHAM, B13 8JL

Tel: 0121 442 5600

Fax: 0121 442 5647

Email: Info@sbpct.nhs.uk

Web: www.sbpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive: Moira Dumma- moira.dumma@sbpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY and ADULT SOCIAL SERsEOES

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:bill.poacher@gatewayfs.org
mailto:birminghamlink@gatewayfs.org
http://www.birminghamlink.org.uk/
mailto:info@benpct.nhs.uk
http://www.benpct.nhs.uk/
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BIRMINGHAM.INK- Continued

LO@L AUTHORITY BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL
Council House, Victoria Square, BIRMINGHAM, B1 1BB
Tel: 01213 021 111
Text phone: 01212 031 119
Fax: -
Email: contact@birmingham.gov.uk
Web: www.birmingham.gov.uk
Lead: Elizabeth Rattlidge elizabeth.rattlidge@birmingham.gov.uk

- 01213 034 192

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI Louisa Ryland House, 44 Newhall Street, BIRMINGHAM, B3 3H
Tel:| 0121 303 2992

Lead:| Peter Hay - peter.hay@birmingham.gov.uk
Strategic Director for Adults and Communities

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:contact@birmingham.gov.uk
http://www.birmingham.gov.uk/
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E414

BLACKBURWITHDARWEN
CHAIR / LEAD Brian Spencer Chair
HOST NAME CARERS FEDERATION
HOST LEAD NAME C. Mistry
CONTACT DETAILS Blackburn Enterprise Centre, 23 Furtherg@eACKBURN, BB1
Tel: 3HQ
Mobile: 01254 504 985
Fax: 07525 237716
Email: -
Web: c.mistry@carersfederation.co.uk

www.blackburnwithdarwenlink.org.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WEST see page: 62
CQCAREA NORTH WEST see page: @7

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH WEST see page:168

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGI(

NORTH WEST see page:171

PRIMARY CARE TRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BLACKBURNTHDARWEN

Guide Business CentrSchool Lane, BLACKBURN, BB1 2QH
01254 282000 or 01254 282001

01254 282002

enquiries@bwdpct.nhs.uk

www.bwdpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Judith Griffing judith.griffin@bwdpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN BOROUGH COUNCIL
King William Street, Town Hall, BLACKBURN, BB1 7DY

Tel: 01254 585 585
Minicom: 01254 585 192
Fax: -
Email: info@blackburn.gov.uk
Web: www.blackburn.gov.uk
Lead: Peter Little - p.Iittle@blackburn.qov.uk— 01254 585 206
ADULT SOCIAL SER®E Jubilee Street, BLACKBURN, BB1 1ET
Tel:| 01254 588901

Lead:

Stephen Sloss stephen.sloss@blackburn.gov.uk
Director of Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:c.mistry@carersfederation.co.uk
http://www.blackburnwithdarwenlink.org.uk/
mailto:enquiries@bwdpct.nhs.uk
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BLACKPOQLNk
CHAIR / LEAD Advisory Groyp
HOST NAME GROUNDWORK LANCASHIRE WEST AND WIGAN

HOST LEAD NAME

Helen Kay, LINk @wdinator

CONTACT DETAILS

The Community Resource Centre;Z9Ripon Road, BLACKPOO

Tel: FY14DY.

Fax: 01253 622222.

Email: 01253 752672.

Web: helen.kay@qgroundwork.org.uk link.admin@groundwork.org.uk
www.blackpoollink.org.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WEST see pagel62

CQAAREA NORTH WEST see pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH WESTsee pagel68

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

NORTH WESTsee pagel71l

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

Chief Executive:

NHS BLACKPOOL
{SFraARSNDa 21
01253 651 200

01253 651 210
communications@blackpoolpct.nhs.uk
www.blackpool.nhs.uk

Wendy Swift- wendy.svift@blackpoolpct.nhs.uk

8 .['/Ythh[Z C

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BLACKPOOL BOROUGH COUNCIL
Customer First Centre, Municipal Building, Corporation Street,
BLACKPOOL, FY1 INF

Tel: 01253 477 477
Fax: -
Email: custome.first@blackpool.gov.uk
Web: www.blackpool.gov.uk
Lead: Jean Hedley jean.hedley@blackpool.gov.uk 0125 477 195
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Progress HouseClifton Road, BLACKPOOL, FY4 4US
Tel: | 01253 477500

Lead:

Steve Pullan execdir.adultsocialcare&housing@blackpool.gov.U
Executive Director of Adult Social Care and Housing

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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http://www.blackpool.nhs.uk/
mailto:wendy.swift@blackpoolpct.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.first@blackpool.gov.uk
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/
mailto:jean.hedley@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:execdir.adultsocialcare&housing@blackpool.gov.uk
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BOLTONLINk
CHAIR / LEAD Mike PhillipsChair- Bolton LINk Development Group
HOST NAME COMMUNITY CARE OPTIONS

HOST LEAD NAME

Victor WilliamsLINk Ceordinator

CONTACT DETAILS

New Horizons Centre, Back Bark Street, BOLTON BB 1

Tel: 01204 394603

Fax: -

Email: boltonhost@boltonburylinks.org
Web: www.boltonlink.co.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WESTsee pagel62
CQCAREA NORTH WESTsee pagel67

DH REGIOSOV.LEAD

NORTH WESTsee pagel68

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

NORTH WESTsee pagel7l

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BOLTON

{Gd t SGSNDA
01204 462000

01204 462048
webmaster@bolton.nhs.uk
www.bolton.nhs.uk

| 2dzaSz {Aft OSNB ST

Chief Executive:

Tim Evans tim.evans@bolton.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BOLTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town Hall, Victoria Square, BOLTON, BL1 1RU

Tel: 01204 333 333

Text phone: 01204 331 926

Fax: -

Emai: bolton@bolton.gov.uk

Web: www.bolton.gov.uk

Lead: Catherne Jones¢ catherine.jones@bolton.gov.uk

01204 332 190

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Civic Centre, Le Mans Crescent, BOLTON, BL1 1SA
Tel: | 01204 337201
Lead:| John Rutherford - john.rutherford@bolton.gov.uk

Director of Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:boltonhost@boltonburylinks.org
http://www.boltonlink.co.uk/
mailto:webmaster@bolton.nhs.uk
http://www.bolton.nhs.uk/
mailto:tim.evans@bolton.nhs.uk
mailto:bolton@bolton.gov.uk
http://www.bolton.gov.uk/
mailto:catherine.jones@bolton.gov.uk
mailto:john.rutherford@bolton.gov.uk
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BOURNEMOUTHNKk
CHAIR / LEAD The Steering Group
HOST NAME HELP AND CARE

HOST LEAD NAME

Martyn Webster, Regional Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

The Pokesdown Centre, 896 Christchurch Road,
BOURNEMOUTH, BH7 6DL

Tel: 0300 111 3303 ext. 222

Fax: -

Email: martyn.webster@helpandcare.org.uk
Web: www.makesahange.org.uk

SHA AREA SOUTH WESTsee pagel6td
CQCAREA SOUTH WESTsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

SOUTH WESTsee pagel68

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

SOUTH WESTsee pagel72

PRIMARY CARRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BOURNEMOURND POOLE

Canford House, Discovery Court Business Centre,
551-553 Wallisdown Road, POOLE, BH12 5AG
01202 541400

01202 541402

feedback@bgpct.nhs.uk
www.bournemouthandpoole.nhs.uk

Interim Chief Executive:

Anne Swan- anne.swan@b{pct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BOURNEMOUTH BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, BOURNENIB|LBH2 6DY

Tel: 01202 451 451

Minicom: 01202 454 728

Fax: 01202 451 000

Email: enquiries@bournemouth.gov.uk

Web: www.bournemouth.gov.uk

Lead: Andy Williams- andy.williams@bournemouth.gov.uk 01202 433

2190

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
01202 458702

Lead:

Ms. Judith Geddes judith.geddes@bournemouth.gavk
Executive Director and Adult and Community Social Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:martyn.webster@helpandcare.org.uk
http://www.makesachange.org.uk/
mailto:feedback@bp-pct.nhs.uk
http://www.bournemouthandpoole.nhs.uk/
mailto:anne.swan@bp-pct.nhs.uk
mailto:enquiries@bournemouth.gov.uk
http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/
mailto:andy.williams@bournemouth.gov.uk
mailto:judith.geddes@bournemouth.gov.uk
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BRACKNELL FOREBIk

CHAIR / LEAD Madeline Diver, Transitional Gordination Group

HOST NAME HELP AND CARE

HOST LEAD NAME EmmaAustin Support Officer

CONTACT DETAILS Suite 3, First Floor, 288 Market Place, WOKINGHAM, RG40 1A
Tel: 0300 111 0102

Fax: -

Email: emma.austin@helpandcare.org.uk

Web: berkshirelink@makesaeimge.org.uk

www.makesachange.org.uk

SHA AREA SOUTH CENTRAkee pagel63
CQCAREA SOUTH CENTRA&kee pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD SOUTH EASTERNee pagel68

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG| SOUTH EASTERNee pagel71

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BERKSHIRE EAST
YAY3 9RgFNR xLL I 2aLhAdalrtsx {d
Tel: 01753 860441
Fax: -
Email: -
Web: www.berkshireeaspct.nhs.uk
Chief Exadtive: Dr. Lise Llewellyn lise.llewellyn@berkshire.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL
Easthampstead House, Town Square, BRACKREILR 1AQ
Tel: 01344 352 000
Text phone: 01344 352 045
Fax: -
Email: customer.services@brackndtirest.gov.uk
Web: www.bracknelforest.gov.uk
Lead: Glyn Jones glyn.jones@bracknefbrest.gov.uk- 01344 351 458
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Seymour House, 38 Broadway, BRACKNELL, RG12 1AU
Tel: | -
Lead:| -

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:emma.austin@helpandcare.org.uk
mailto:berkshirelink@makesachange.org.uk
http://www.makesachange.org.uk/
http://www.berkshireeast-pct.nhs.uk/
mailto:lise.llewellyn@berkshireeast-pct.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.services@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
http://www.bracknell-forest.gov.uk/
mailto:glyn.jones@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
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BRADFORDINk
CHAIR / LEAD No Chairg various peple lead on Working Groups
HOST NAME KEIGHLEY VOLUNTA®RIND COMMUNITY ACTION

HOST LEAD NAME

Bethan Davies, Communications Officer

CONTACT DETAILS

135 Skipton Road, KEIGHLEY, BD21 3AU

Tel: 01535 665258

Fax: -

Email: bethan@bradfordlink.org.uk info@bradfordlink.org.uk
Web: www.bradfordlink.org.uk

SHA AREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBHBE; see pagel66
CQGAREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSgI&§d#e pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSI§¥e page168

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSIg#e pagel73

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BRADFORD AND AIREDALE

Douglas M| Bowling Old Lane, BRADFORD, BD5 7JR
0845 111 5000

01274 237453

www.bradfordairedalepct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Simon Morritt

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CITY OF BRADFORETROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
City Hall, Centenary Square, BRADFORD, BD1 1HY

Tel: 01274 432 111
SMS: 07786 208 100
Fax: 01274 740 456
Email: -
Web: www.bradford.gov.uk
Lead: Nick Farrar- nick.farrar@bradford.qov.uk 01274 437 996
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| 5™Floor, Olicana House, Chapel Street, BRADFORD, BD1 5RH
Tel: | 01274 432900
Lead:| Ms. Moira Wilson - moira.wilson@bradford.govki

Strategic Director of Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:bethan@bradfordlink.org.uk
mailto:info@bradfordlink.org.uk
http://www.bradfordlink.org.uk/
http://www.bradfordairedale-pct.nhs.uk/
http://www.bradford.gov.uk/
mailto:nick.farrar@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:moira.wilson@bradford.gov.uk
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BRENTINk

CHAIR / LEAD Mansukh Raichura, Chair
Jimmy Telesford and Dr. Yoginder Singh Maini, Vice Chairs

HOST NAME HESTIA HOUSING AND SUPPORT
HOST LEAD NAME Lauretta JohnnigLINk Cerdinator
CONACT DETAILS Suite 56, Designworks, Park Parade, LONDON, NWI10 4H
Tel: 020 8965 0309 or 020 8965 9498
Fax: -
Email: brentlink@hestia.org- lauretta.johnnie@lestia.org
Web: www.yourbrentlink.org
SHA AREA LONDON; see pagel60
CQCAREA LONDON,; see pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD LONDON- see pagel68
ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG| LONDON- see pagel70

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BRENT
Wembley Centre for Health and Care, 116 Chaplin Road, WEM
HAO 4UZ

Tel: 020 8795 6000

Fax: 0208795 6774

Email: communications@brentpct.nhs.uk

Web: www.brentpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive: Mark Easton- mark.easton@brentpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT COUNCIL
One Stop Shop, Fortyne WEBLEY, HA9 9HD

Tel: 020 8937 1200

Minicom: 020 8937 1993

Fax: 020 8937 1989

Email: customer.services@brent.gov.uk

Web: www.brent.gov.uk

LINkLead: Owen Thomson

Head of Consultation owen.thomson@brent.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Mahatma Gandhi House, 34 Wemble; Hill Road, WEMBLEY
HA9 8AD
Tel:| 020 8937 2341

Lead:| Martin Cheeseman - martin.cheeseman@brent.gov.uk
Director of Housing and Community Care

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:brentlink@hestia.org
mailto:lauretta.johnnie@hestia.org
http://www.yourbrentlink.org/
mailto:communications@brentpct.nhs.uk
http://www.brentpct.nhs.uk/
mailto:mark.easton@brentpct.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.services@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/
mailto:owen.thomson@brent.gov.uk
mailto:martin.cheeseman@brent.gov.uk
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BRIGHTON AND HOVEk

CHAIR / LEAD

Robert Brown, MBE, Chair : Steve Lawless, Vice Chair

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY SECTOR FORUM
Claire &vens LINk Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

P. O. Box 5216, BRIGHTONSBHXZ

Tel: 0127323 4782

Fax: -

Email: claire@cvsectorforum.org.uk
Web: www.cvsectorforum.org.uk/link
SHA AREA SOUTH EAST COASEe pagel63
CQCAREA SOUTH EAST COASEe pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

SOUTH EASTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

SOUTH EASTsee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BRIGHTON AND HOVE CITY
Prestamex House, 1€1173 Preston Road, BRIGHTON, BN1 6A
01273 295490

www.brightonandhovepct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Darren Grayson - darren.grayson@bhcpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BRIGHTON AND HOVE CITY COUNCIL

YAy3dQa | 2dzaST DNIYR ! @Sy dzS>

Tel: 01273 290 000
Fax: -
Email: -
Web: www.brightonthove.gov.uk
Lead: Chris Wilson+ chris.wilson@brightofhove.gov.uk- 01273 291
075
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel:|5SyAasS -RGyAHEISIOR Qa 2hirtelgdr.akNA 3 K
Lead:| Directorof Adult Social Care and Housing

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:claire@cvsectorforum.org.uk
http://www.cvsectorforum.org.uk/link
http://www.brightonandhovepct.nhs.uk/
mailto:darren.grayson@bhcpct.nhs.uk
http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
mailto:chris.wilson@brighton-hove.gov.uk
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EJzz

BRISTOLINk
CHAIR / LEAD John Langley
HOST NAME THE CARE FORUM

HOST LEAD NAME

Pat Foster, LINKMostManager

CONTACT DETAILS

The Vassal Centre, Gill Avenue, Fishponds, BRISTOL®3

Tel: 0117 958 9325

Fax:

Email: patfoster@thecareforum.org.uk
Web: www.linkbristol.org.uk

SHA AREA SOUTH WESTsee pagel64
CQCAREA SOUTH WES(see pagel67

DHREGION GOYEAD

SOUTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

SOUTH WES-Tsee page: 12

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BRISTOL

South Plaza, Marlborough Street, BRISTOL, BS1 3NX
0117 976 6600

info@bristolpct.nhs.uk

www.bristolpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Deborah Evans deborah.evans@bristolpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL
The Council House, College Green, BRISTOL, BS1 5TR

Tel: 0117 922 2000

Text phone: 0117 357 4444

Fax: -

Email: customer.services@bristol.gov.uk

Web: www. bristol.gov.uk

Lead: Keith Houghton- k.houghton@bristol.gov.uk 0117 922 4746

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

POBox 30, Amelia Court, Pipe Lane, BRISTOL, BS99 7NB
0117 903 7860

Lead:

Ms Catly Morgan- cathy.morgan@bristol.gov.uk
Interim Strategic Director, Health and Social Care

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:patfoster@thecareforum.org.uk
http://www.linkbristol.org.uk/
mailto:info@bristolpct.nhs.uk
http://www.bristolpct.nhs.uk/
mailto:deborah.evans@bristolpct.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
mailto:k.houghton@bristol.gov.uk
mailto:cathy.morgan@bristol.gov.uk

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LINks ME| 23
THE NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF LOCAL INVOLVEMENT N

BROMLEYINk
CHAIR / LEAD Richard Lane, Chair Peter Moore, Vice Chair
HOST NAME THE SHAW TRUST
HOST LEAD Nk Sam Paice, Community Development Officer
CONTACT DETAILS Community House, South Street, BROMLEY, BR1 1RH
Tel: 0208315 1981
Fax: -
Email: sam.paice@shawrust.org.uk - bromleylink@shawtrust.org.uk
Web: www.bromleylink.org
SHA AREA LONDON- see pagel60
CQCAREA LONDON- see pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD LONDON- see page: 18

ADULT OCIAL CARE REGIC LONDON- see page: 10

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BROMLEY
Bassetts House, Broadwater Gardens, ORPINGTON, BR6 7UA|
Tel: 01689 853339
Fax: 01689 8556662
Email: ask@bromleypct.nhs.uk
Web: www.bromley.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Simon Robbins simon.robbins@bromleypct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY LONDON BOROUGH OF BROMLEY COUNCIL
Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, BROMLEY, BR1 3UH
Tel: 020 8464 3333
Fax: 020 8313 4707
Email: csc@bromley.gov.uk
Web: www.bromley.gov.uk
LINKkLead: Wendy Norman- wendy.norman@bromley.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel:| 020 8313 4612

Lead:| Terry Rich - terry.rich@bromley.gov.uk
Director. Adult and Community S&ces

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:sam.paice@shaw-trust.org.uk
mailto:bromleylink@shaw-trust.org.uk
http://www.bromleylink.org/
mailto:ask@bromleypct.nhs.uk
http://www.bromley.nhs.uk/
mailto:simon.robbins@bromleypct.nhs.uk
mailto:csc@bromley.gov.uk
http://www.bromley.gov.uk/
mailto:wendy.norman@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:terry.rich@bromley.gov.uk
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BUCKINGAMSHIREINk

CHAIR / LEAD Andrew Clark

HOST NAME HAP UK LTD

HOST LEAD NAME Richard Bates, LINk Officer

CONTACT DETAILS P.O. Box 3409, MELKSHAM, Wiltshire, SN12 7WS
Tel: 0845 094 9497 01225 701120

Fax: -

Email: buckinghamshirelink@hapuk.co.uk

Web: www.buckinghamshirelink.co.uk

WWW.communityvoiceonline.org

SHA AREA SOUTH CENTRA&ee pagel63
CQCAREA SOUTH CENTRAkee pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD SOUTH EASTERNee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG| SOUTH EASTERNee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS BUCKINGHAMSHIRE
3 Floor, Rapid House, 40 Oxford Road, HIGH WYCOMBE, HP
Tel: 01494 552200
Fax: 01494 522046
Email: -
Web: www.buckspct.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Ed MacalisteilSmith - ed.macalistersmith@buckspct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
County Hall, Walton Street, AYLESBURY, HP20 1UA
Tel: 0845 370 8090
Minicom: 01296 382 488
Fax: -
Email: customeservices@buckscc.gov.uk
Web: www.buckscc.gov.uk
Lead Vic Green- vqreen@buckscc.qov.uk0129638 2892

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 01296 383903

Lead: | Ms Rita Lally- rlally@buckscc.gov.uk
Strategic Director Adult Social Care

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:buckinghamshirelink@hapuk.co.uk
http://www.buckinghamshirelink.co.uk/
http://www.communityvoiceonline.org/
http://www.buckspct.nhs.uk/
mailto:ed.macalister-smith@buckspct.nhs.uk
mailto:customerservices@buckscc.gov.uk
http://www.buckscc.gov.uk/
mailto:vgreen@buckscc.gov.uk
mailto:rlally@buckscc.gov.uk
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BURYLINk
CHAIR / LEAD Paul Mainwaring, Chair
HOST NAME COMMUNITY CARE OPTIONS

HOST LEAD NAME

Victoria Butche¢ Bury LINK Support Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

Suite 34, Europa House, Barcroft Street, BURY, BL9 5BT

Tel: 0161 253 6300

Fax: -

Email: victoria.butcher@boltonburylinks.org
Web: www.burylink.co.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WES(see pagel62
CQCAREA NORTH WES]see pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

NORTH WESTsee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS BURY

21 Silver Street, BURY, BL9 OEN
0161 762 3100

0161 764 5042
firstname.lastname@bury.nhs.uk
www.burypct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Stephen Mls - stephen.mills@bury.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

BURY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town Hall, Knowsley Street, BURY, BL9 0SW

Tel: 0161 253 5000
Typetalk: 0800 7311 888
Fax: 0161 253 5391
Email: info@bury.gov.uk
Web: www.bury.gov.uk
Lead: Heather Crozier h.crozier@burv.qov.uk 0161 253 6684
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Castle Buildings, Market Place, BURY, BL9 OLT
Tel:| 0161 253 5405

Lead:

Ms. Patricia Jone&reenhalgh- p.jonesgreenhalgh@bury.gov.uk
Executive Director of Adult Care Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:victoria.butcher@boltonburylinks.org
http://www.burylink.co.uk/
mailto:firstname.lastname@bury.nhs.uk
http://www.burypct.nhs.uk/
mailto:stephen.mills@bury.nhs.uk
mailto:info@bury.gov.uk
http://www.bury.gov.uk/
mailto:h.crozier@bury.gov.uk
mailto:p.jones-greenhalgh@bury.gov.uk
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CALDERDAILENk

CHAIR / LEAD

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

CLOVERLEAF ADVOCACY
Rachel Jones

CONTACT DETAILS

Room 438, G Mill, Dean Clough, HALIFAX, HX3 5AX

Tel: 01422 321193- Freephone: 0800 0741 841
Fax: -

Email: calderdalelink@cloverleafadvocacy.co.uk
Web: www.cloverleafadvocacy.co.uk

SHA AREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBHDE; see pagel66
CQCAREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSgI&d#e pagel67

DH RE@N GOVLEAD

YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSI&#e page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSIg#e page: 13

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CALDERDALE

4™ Floor, F Mill, Dean Clough Office Park, HALIFAX, HX3 5AX
01422 281 80

01422 281 301

informationofficer@calderdalgct.nhs.uk
www.calderdale.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Rob Webster- rob.webster@calderdal@ct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CALDERDALE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town Hall, Crossley Street, HALIFAX, HX1 1UJ

Tel: 0845 245 6000

Minicom: 01422 392 736

Fax: -

Email: customer.first@calderdale.gov.uk

Web: www.calderdale.gov.uk

Lead: Sarah Manfredi sarah.manfredi@calderdale.gov.uk01422 33

271

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
01422 393800

Lead:

Jonathan Phillips jonathan.phillips@calderdale.gov.uk
Group Director, Health and Social Care

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:calderdale-link@cloverleaf-advocacy.co.uk
http://www.cloverleaf-advocacy.co.uk/
mailto:informationofficer@calderdale-pct.nhs.uk
http://www.calderdale.nhs.uk/
mailto:rob.webster@calderdale-pct.nhs.uk
mailto:customer.first@calderdale.gov.uk
http://www.calderdale.gov.uk/
mailto:sarah.manfredi@calderdale.gov.uk
mailto:jonathan.phillips@calderdale.gov.uk
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CAMBRIDGESHIREk

CHAIR / LEAD

Mike Hewins

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

CAMBRIDGESHIRE ACRE
Mike Cornwell, LINks Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

5 Crown Street, ST. IVES, PE27 5EB

Tel: 0300 3651245

Fax: -

Email: office@cambridgeshirelink.org.uk
Web: www.cambridgeshirelink.org.uk
SHA AREA EAST OF ENGLAKBee pagel59
CQGAREA EAST OF ENGLARNBee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

EASTERNsee page: 18

ADULT SOEL CARE REGIO

EASTERNsee pagel69

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE

Lockton House, Clarendon Road, CAMBRIDGE, CB2 8FH
01223 725400

01223 725401

info@cambridgeshire.nhs.uk
www.cambridgeshirepct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Paul ZollingeRead- paul.zollingesread@cambridgeshire.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Shire Hall, Castle Hill, CAMBRIDGE, CB3 OAP

Tel: 0845 045 5200

Fax: 01223 717 201

Email: info@cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Web: www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk

Lead: Keith Bowman- keith.bowman@cambridgeshire.gov.ul01223

699 155

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

B306, ET1021, Castle Court, Castle Hill, CAMBRIDGE, CB3 0A
01223 717001

Lead:

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:office@cambridgeshirelink.org.uk
http://www.cambridgeshirelink.org.uk/
mailto:info@cambridgeshire.nhs.uk
http://www.cambridgeshirepct.nhs.uk/
mailto:paul.zollinger-read@cambridgeshire.nhs.uk
mailto:info@cambridgeshire.gov.uk
http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/
mailto:keith.bowman@cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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CAMDENLINk
CHAIR / LEAD Neil Woodnick, Chair
HOST NAME THE SHAW TRUST

HOST LEAD NAME

Auriole FountaineCommunity Development Officer

CONTACT DETAILS

Oasis Camden, 8%/ Bayham Street, Camden, LONDAMN1 0AG

Tel: 020 7788 4074

Fax: -

Email: camden.link@shawtrust.org.uk
Web: www.camdenlink.info

SHA AREA LONDON,; see pagel60
CQCAREA LONDON,; see pagel67

DH REGION GOLEAD

LONDON- see page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

LONDON- see page: 10

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CAMDEN

4™ Floor, East Wing, St. Pancras Hosplit@iNDON, NW1 OPE
020 7530 3500

020 7530 3104

pct@camdenpct.nhs.uk

www.camden.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Mark Atkinson- mark.atkinson@camdenpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN COUNCIL
Camden Town Hall, Judd Street, LONDON, WC1H 9JE

Tel: 020 7974 444 or 020 7278 4444
Minicom: 020 7974 6866

Fax -

Email: -

Web: www.camden.gov.uk

LINKLead: Fungyee Lee

Policy Officer fungyee.lee@camden.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Bidborough House, 20 Mabledon Place, LONDON, WC1H 9BF
020 7974 3423

Lead:

Jim Wintour - jim.wintour@camen.gov.uk
Director of Housing and Adult Social Care

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:camden.link@shaw-trust.org.uk
http://www.camdenlink.info/
mailto:pct@camdenpct.nhs.uk
http://www.camden.nhs.uk/
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CHESHIRE EASNk

CHAIR / LEAD WCct2FKGAy3aQ / KFANI gAft o6S | LILJ
first months of operation.

HOST NAME CARERS FEDERATION

HOST LEAD NAME Neil Garbett, €am Leader

CONTACT DETAILS Unit 3, Brunel Court, Rudheath Way, NORTHWICH, CW9 7LP
Tel: 01606 45920

Fax: -

Email: n.garbett@ carersfederation.co.uk

Web: www.celinkorg.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WESTsee pagel62

CQCAREA NORTH WESsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD NORTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG| NORTH WESTsee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS CENTRAL AND EBBN CHESHIRE
Universal House, Erf Way, Pochin Way, Middlewich, CHESHIR}
CW10 0TE
Tel: 01606 275303
Fax: 01606 627469
Email: comments@cecpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.cecpct.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Mike Pyrah- mike.pyrah@cecpct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
Westfield, Middlewich Road, SANDBACK, CW11 1HZ
Tel: 0300 123 5500
Fax: -
Email: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Web: www.cheshireeast.gov.uk
Lead: Phil Purvis- phil.purvis@cheshire.gov.uk
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| -
Tel:
Lead:| -

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:n.garbett@carersfederation.co.uk
http://www.celink.org.uk/
mailto:comments@cecpct.nhs.uk
http://www.cecpct.nhs.uk/
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CHESHIRE WEST AND CHHSNER

CHAIR / LEAD

Nora Dolphin, Chair

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

CARERS FEDERATION
Neil Garbett, Team Leader

CONTACT DETAILS

Unit 3, Brunel Court, Rudheath Way, NORTHWICH, CW9 7LP

Tel: 01606 45920

Fax: -

Email: n.garbett@ carersfederation.co.uk
Web: www.cwaclink.org.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WES{Tsee pagel62
CQCAREA NORTH WESsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH WESTsee page: 16

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

NORTH WESTsee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRRUST

Tel:
Freephone:
Fax:

Email:
Web:

NHS WESTERN CHESHIRE

1829 Building, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Roa
CHESTERH2 1HJ

01244 650 300

0800 132 98

01244 650301

feedback@wcheshirepct.nhs.uk

www.wcheshirepct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Helen Bellairs helen.beIIairs@wcheshirepct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CHESHIRE WEST AND CHESTER COUNCIL
Room 51, County Hall, CHESTERE, CH1 1SF

Tel: 0300 123 8123
Fax: -
Email: enquiries@cheshawestandchester.gov.uk
Web: www.cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk
Lead Phil Purvisg phil.purvis@cheshire.gov.uk
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressg asabove
Tel: | 01244 977 832
Lead:| lan Whitehead- ian.whitehead@cheshirewestandchester.gov.ul

Director of Adult Social Care and Health

CHESHIRE EAST and CHESHIRE WEST AND CHESTER LiM&Sb&pasateorganisations on

01 April 2009, when the responsibilities of the previous Cheshire Interim LINk Board came to the

end of its appointment.

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:n.garbett@carersfederation.co.uk
http://www.cwaclink.org.uk/
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LINK in CORNWALL

CHAIR / LEAD No Chair. The structure is made up of a-Querative Group ttat
is the accountable body

HOST NAME CORNWALL RURAL COMMUNITY COWN€Hing in partnership
with
PENWITH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ERJAGE
HOST LEAD NAME CONCERN CORNWALL
Jill Stott, Project Manager
CONTACT DETAILS 2 PrincesStreet, TRURO, TR1 2ES
Tel: 01872 273952
Fax: 01872 241511
Email: jill.stott@cornwallrcc.co.uk
Web: www.linkincornwallrcc.co.uk
SHA AREA SOUTH WES(Tsee pageltd
CQCAREA SOUTH WESTsee pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD SOUTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC SOUTH WESIsee pagel72

PRIMARY CARRUST NHS CORNWALL AND ISLES OF SCILLY
Sedgemoor Centre, Priory Road, St. AustelRWALL, PL 25 54

Tel: 0845 170 8000

Fax: 01726 71777

Email: -

Web: www.cornwall.nhs.uk

ActingChief Executive: Steve Moor- steve.moore@ciospct.cornwall.nhs.uk

LOCAIAUTHORITY CORNWALL COUNCIL
County Hall, Treyew Road, TRURO, TR1 3AY

Tel: 0300 1234 100

Fax: -

Email: enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk

Web: www.cornwall.gov.uk

Lead: Lyme Davey- |davey@cornwall.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Address; as above
Tel:| 01872 323612

Lead:| Ms Kim Carey kcarey@canwall.gov.uk
Corporate Director Adult Care and Support

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:jill.stott@cornwallrcc.co.uk
http://www.linkincornwallrcc.co.uk/
http://www.cornwall.nhs.uk/
mailto:steve.moore@ciospct.cornwall.nhs.uk
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CITY OF LONDQMNk

CHAIR / LEAD

Nick Kennedy Chair : Geoff Dignarg Vice Chair

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

VOLUNTARY ACTION WESTMINSTER
Jenny Purcell, LINk Officer
Zoe Sykiotidnterim LINk Team Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

37 Chapel Street, LONDON, NW1 5DP

Tel: 020 7535 0496

Fax: -

Email: jpurcell@citycomm.org.uk link@citycomm.org.uk
Web: www.cityoflondonlink.org.uk

SHA AREA LONDON- see page: @G0

CQCAREA LONDON- see page:167

DH REGION GOMEAD

LONDON- see page: 16

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

LONDON- see @age: 70

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CITY AND HACKNEY
{Gdd [ S22yl NRQ&
020 7683 4000

020 7739 8455
enquiries@chpct.nhs.uk
www.chpct.nhs.uk

l2aLAGFE T bdzii

Chief Executive:

Jacqui Harvey jacqui.harvey@chpct.nhs.uk

PRIMARY CARE TRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS TOWER HAMLETS

Aneurin Bevan House, 81 Commercial Road, LONDANRIE1
020 7092 5000

020 7092 5393

enquiries@thpct.nhs.uk

www.towerhamlets.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Ms Alwen Williams alwen.williams@thpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CITY OF LONDON CORPORATION
City of London, Guildhall, P. O. Box 270, LONDON, EC2P 2EJ

Tel: 020 7606 3030

Fax: 020 7332 1620

Email: community.services@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Web: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

LINk Lead: Keith Manaton- keith.manaton@-cityoflondon.gov.uk

Commissioning anComplaints Manager

5SLI NLYSYyG 2F /2YYdzyAaide FyR
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel:| 020 7332 1219
Lead:| Ms Joy Hollister iov.holIister@citvoroqdon.qov.ulf ]
DreOU2NJ 2F [/ 2YYdzyAue |yR [/ KAfH

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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COVENTRMNk
CHAIR / LEAD Rotating Chairing of Caretaker Steering Group
HOST NAME VOLUNTARY ACTION COVENTRY

HOST LEAD NAME

Ruth Light, LINRroject Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

6" Floor, Coventry Point, Market Way, COVENTRY, CV1 1EA

Tel: 024 7622 0381

Fax: 024 7625 7720

Email: coventrylink@vacoventry.org.uk
Web: www.coventrylink.org.uk

SHA AREA WEST MIDLANDGSsee pagel6b
CQCAREA WEST MIDLANDOSsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

WEST MIDLANDSsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

WEST MIDLANDSsee page: 12

PRIMARY CARRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS COVENTRY

Chirgchurch House, Greyfriars Lane, COVENTRY, CV1 2GQ
024 7655 2225

024 7622 6280

contactus@coventrypct.nhs.uk

www.coventrypct.nhs.uk

Joint Chief Executive:

Sephen Jones stephen.jones@coventrypct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL
Council House, Earl Street, COVENTRY, CV1 5RR

Tel: 024 7683 3333

Minicom: 0500 431 143

Fax: -

Email: coventrydirect@coventry.gov.uk

Web: www.coventry.gov.uk

Lead: Bob Marriottc bob.marriott@coventry.gov.uk- 024 7683 3392

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
024 7683 3405

Lead:

Brian Walsh - brian.walsh@coventry.gov.uk
Director of Community Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:coventrylink@vacoventry.org.uk
http://www.coventrylink.org.uk/
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CROYDONINk
CHAIR / LEAD Steering Group elected awaiting election for Chair
HOST NAME CROYDON VOLUNTARY ACTION

HOST LEAD NAME

CONTACT DETAILS

CVA Resource Cent2 London Road, CROYDON, CRO 2TB

Tel: 020 8253 7090

Fax:

Email: localvoices@croydonlink.org.uk

Web: www.croydonlink.org.uk- www.talk2croydon.co.uk/croydonlin
SHA AREA LONDON see pagel60

CQAAREA LONDON see pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

LONDON- see page: 16

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC

LONDON - see page: 10

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CROYDON

Leon House, 233 High Street, CROYDON, CRO 9XT
020 8274 6000

020 8274 6299

pals@croydonpct.nhs.uk

www.croydonha.org.uk

Chief Executive:

Caroline Taylor caroline.taylor@croydonpaths.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON COUNCIL
Taberner House, Park Lane, CROYDON, CR9 3JS

Tel: 020 8726 6000

Fax: 020 8760 0871

Email: contact.thecouncil@croydon.gov.uk

Web: www.croydon.gov.uk

LINkLead: David Freeman - david.freeman@-croydon.gov.uk

Strategy and Communications

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
020 87® 5490

Lead:

Mrs Hannah Miller- hannah.miller@croydon.gov.uk
Executive Director: Adult Services and Housing

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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http://www.talk2croydon.co.uk/croydonlink
mailto:pals@croydonpct.nhs.uk
http://www.croydonha.org.uk/
mailto:caroline.taylor@croydonpct.nhs.uk
mailto:contact.thecouncil@croydon.gov.uk
http://www.croydon.gov.uk/
mailto:david.freeman@croydon.gov.uk
mailto:hannah.miller@croydon.gov.uk

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF LINks ME| 35
THE NATIONAL DIRECTORY OF LOCAL INVOLVEMENT N

THE CUMBRIAINk

CHAIR / LEAD

Jane Macfarlane, Lead Person

HOST NAME
HOS LEAD NAME

CUMBRIA CVS
Gill Jones, LINk Support Worker

CONTACT DETAILS

27 Spencer Street, CARLISLE, CA1 1BE

Tel: 01228 512513

Fax: -

Email: gilli@cumbriacvs.org.uk janem@cumbriacvs.org.uk
Web: www.cumbrialink.org.uk

SHA AREA NORTH WESTsee pagel62

CQCAREA NORTH WESTsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH WESTsee page: 16

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGI

NORTH WESTsee page: 11

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS CUMBRIA

4 Wavell Drive, Rosehill Industrial Estate, CARLISLE, CA1 2S
01228 603500

01768245318

www.cumbria.nhs.uk

Chief Executw.

Sue Page sue.page@cumbriapct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

CUMBRIA COUNTY COUNCIL
Penrith Library, St. Andrews Churchyard

Tel: PENRITH/A11 7YA
Mobile: 01768812365
Email: 07825 340531
Web: information@cumbriacc.gov.uk
www.cumbriacc.gov.uk
Lead: Georgina Ternat - georgina.ternent@cumbacc.gov.uk

Programme Managet Third Sector Development and Support

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Social Services HQ, 15 Portland Square, CARLISLE, CA1 1Q
01228 607110

Lead:

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:gillj@cumbriacvs.org.uk
mailto:janem@cumbriacvs.org.uk
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EJ36

DARLINGTONINk

CHAIR / LEAD

Jean Thurkettle, Chair

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

CARERS FEDERATION
Diane Lax, Team Leader

CONTACT DETAILS

Evolution Building, Church Row, DARLINGTON, DL1 5QD

Tel: 01325 380145

Txt: 07575 237723

Fax: -

Email: info@darlingtonlinkco.uk
Web: www.darlingtonlink.co.uk
SHA AREA NORTH EASsee pagel6l
CQCAREA NORTH EASTsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

NORTH EASTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC

NORTH EASTsee pagel70

PRIMARY CARRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS DARLINGTON

Dr. Piper House, King Street, DARLINGTON, DL3 6JL
01325 364271

01325 467313

info@darlingtonpct.nhs.uk

www.darlingtonpctnhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Yasmin Chaudhry yasmin.chaudhry@darlingtonpct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

DARLINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Town Hé#l, Feethams, DARLINGTON, DL1 5QT

Tel: 01325 380 651

Minicom: 01325 388 088

Fax: -

Email: enquiries@darlington.gov.uk

Web: www.darlington.gov.uk

Lead: Mary Hall - mary.hall@darlington.gov.uk 01325 388 676

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Vicarage Road, DARLINGTON, DL1 1JW
01325 347401

Lead:

Cliff Brown - cliff.brown@darlington.gov ki
Director of Community Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:info@darlingtonlink.co.uk
http://www.darlingtonlink.co.uk/
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DERBY.INk
CHAIR / LEAD Steve Studham, Chair : Peter Swift, Vice Chair
HOST NAME COMMUNITY ACTION DERBY
HOST LEAD NAME MarkBlaney LINk Project Manager
CONTACT DETAILS 4 Charmvood Street, DERBY, DE1 2GT
Tel: 01332 227724
Fax: -
Email: mark.blaney@communityactionderby.org.uk
Web: www.communityactionderby.org.uk
SHA AREA EAST MIDLANEY, see page 159
CQCAREA EAST MIDLANDOSee page 167
DH REGION GOMEAD EAST MIDLANDSsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGI( EAST MIDLANDSsee page: @9

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS DERBY CITY
Derwent Court, 1 Stua®treet, DERBY, DE1 2FZ
Tel: 01332 224000
Fax: 01332 299598
Email: prem.singh@derbycitypct.nhs.uk
Web: www.derbycitypct.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Prem Singh prem.singh@derbycitypct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY DERBY CITY COUNCIL
The Council House, Corporation Street, DERBY, DE1 2FE
Tel: 01332 293 111
Fax: 01332 255 121
Email: customerservices@derby.gov.uk
Web: www.derby.gov.uk
Lead: Dawn Moran- dawn.moran@derbv.qov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressg as above
Tel: | 01332 255365

Leal: | Ms Sheila Downey sheila.downey@derby.gov.uk
Senior Assistant Director, Corporate and Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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DERBYSHIRENk

CHAIR / LEAD

David Briggs, Chair, LINk Steering Committee

HOSTNAME

HOST LEAD NAME

AMBER VALLEY COUNCIL FOR VOLUNTARY SERVICES
NORTH DERBYSHIRE VOLUNTARY ACTION
Nick Whitelead, Derbyshire LINk Manager

CONTACT DETAILS

Office 1, The Market Hall, CHESTERFIELD, S40 1AR

Tel: 01246 558924r 01246 55598

Fax: -

Email: mark.blaney@communityactionderby.org.uk
Web: www.derbyshirelink.org.uk

SHA AREA EAST MIDLANDOSsee pagel5s9

CQCAREA EAST MIDLANDSsee pag: 167

DH REGION GOMEAD

EAST MIDLANDSsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC

EAST MIDLANDSsee page: @9

PRIMARY CARIRRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS DERBYSHIRE COUNTY

Scarsdale Hospital, Newbold Road, CHESTERFIELD, S41 7P
01246 231255

01246 514164

www.derbyshirecountypchhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Derek Bray- derek.bray@derbyshirecountypct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

DERBYSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
County Hall, MATLOCK, DE4 3AG

Tet 01629 580 000

Fax: 01629 585 995

Email: contact.centre@derbyshire.gov.uk

Web: www.derbyshire.gov.k

Lead: Dan Zamoyski dan.zamoyski@derbyshire.gov.uk01629 531

225

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
01629 532432

Lead:

Bill Robertson- bill.robertson@derbyshire.qgov.uk
Strategic Director: Adult Social Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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E439

DEVONLINk
CHAIR / LEAD GeorgeAlfred Husband, Chair, Steering Group
HOST NAME EAST DEVON VOLUNTEER SUPPORT AGENCY

HOST LEAD NAME

Kate Fentonl.INk Officer

CONTACT DETAILS

Freepost RRXTSRE&'RLC, Ridgeway House,
OTTERY ST. MAEX11 1DT

Tel: 01404 549045

Fax: 01404 814215

Email: devonlink@edvsa.org.uk
Web: www.devonlink.org.uk
SHA AREA SOUTH WES(Tsee pageltd
CQCAREA SOUTH WESTsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

SOUTH WESTsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC

SOUTH WESTsee page: 12

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS DEVR

County Hall, Topsham Road, EXETER, EX2 4QJ
01392 205205

enquiries.devonpct@nhs.net
www.devonpct.nhs.uk

Interim Chief Executive:

Rebecca Harriott- rebecca.harriott@nhs.net

LOCAL AUTHORITY

DEVON COUNTY COUNCIL
County Hall, Topsham Road, EXETER, EX2 4QD

Tel: 0845 155 1015

Fax: 0845 155 1003

Email: customer@levon.gov.uk

Web: www.devon.gov.uk

Lead: Devon LINKk Team LINk@devon.qov.uk 01392 384 659

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI
Tel:

Addressc as above
01392 383299

Lead:

Ms Jennie tephens - acsdirectormailbox@devon.gov.uk
Interim Executive Director of Adult and Community Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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DONCASTHRNk
CHAIR / LEAD Sheila Barnes, Chair
HOST NAME CARERS FEDERATION
HOST LEAD NAME Donna CiborTeam Leader
CONTACT DETAILS Doncaster Business Innovation Centre, Unit 20, Ten Pound W
DONCASTER, DN4 5HX
Tel: 01302 554970
Fax: 01302 554996
Typetalk: 01302 554970
Mobile: 07525 237735
Email: d.cibor@carersfederation.co.uk
Web: www.doncasterlink.co.uk
SHA AREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBHBE; see pagel66
CQGAREA YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSgI&¥e page: 18
DH REGION GOMAD YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSIg#e page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIC YORKSHIRE and HUMBERSI&¥e page: 13

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS DONCASTER
White Rose House, Ten Pound Walk, DONCASTER, DN4 5D|
Tel: 01302 320111
Fax: 01302 730362
Email: enquiries@doncasterpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.doncasterpct.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Catherine Parlett catherine.parlett@doncasterpct.nhs.uk
LOCAL AUTHORITY DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
P O Box 257, The Council House, College Road, DONCASTE
DN1 1BR
Tel: 01302 736 000
Fax: 01302 737 510
Email: general.enguiries@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: www.doncaster.gov.uk
Lead: John Leask john.leask@doncaster.gov.uk01302 7374141

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 01302 737808

Lead:| Miss Joan Beck joan.beck@doncaster.gov.uk
Director of Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:d.cibor@carersfederation.co.uk
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DORSETINk

CHAIR / LEAD

HOST NAME
HOST LEAD NAME

HELP AND CARE
AnnieDimmick LINkKDevelopmeniOfficer

CONTACT DETAILS

The Pokesdown Centre, 896 Christchurch Road,
BOURNEMOUTH, BH7 6DL

Tel: 0300 111 3303

Fax: -

Email: anne.dimmick@helpandcare.org.uk

Web: contact@makesachange.org.uk
www.makesachange.org.uk

SHA AREA SOUTH WEST see page: 84

CQC AREA SOUTH WESTsee page: 16

DH REGION GOMEAD

SOUTH WEST see page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

SOUTH WEST see page: 12

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS DORSET

Hillfort House, Poundbury Road, DORCHESTER, DT1 2PN
01305 361300

01305 361330

email.us@northdorsepct.nhs.uk

www.dorsetpct.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Paul Sly- paul.sly@northdorsepct.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

DORSET COUNTY COUNCIL
County Hall, Colliton Park, DORCHESTER, DT1 1XJ

Tel: 01305 221 000
Fax: 01305 265 519
Email: dorsetdirect@dorsetcc.gov.uk
Web: www.dorsetforyou.com
Lead: Wendy Allwood- w.l.allwood@dorsetcc.gov.uk 01305 224 238
ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 01305 224317
Lead:| Steve Pitt - stever.pitt@dorsetcc.gov.uk

Director of Adult Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)


mailto:anne.dimmick@helpandcare.org.uk
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DUDLEY.INk
CHAIR / LEAD David Orme, Chair
HOST NAME THE SHAW TRUST

HOST LEAD NAME

Maxine Makin, Community Development Officer

CONTACT DETAILS

Conmunity Development Officer? 2 2 R&A RS / KAt R
Highgate Road, Woodside, DUDLEY, DY2 OSN
Administration: The Old Library Centre, 65 Ombersley Street Ea

DROITWICH SPA, W35

Tel: CD Officer : 07595 778034 Admin Office 01905 779073

Email: dudleylink@shawrust.org.uk

Web: www.dudleylink.org.uk -
www.communityvoicesonline.org

SHA AREA WEST MIDLANDOSsee pagel65

CQGAREA WEST MIDLANDOSsee pagel67

DH REGION GOMEAD

WEST MIDLANDSsee page: 18

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REG

WEST MIDLANDSsee page: 12

PRIMARY CARIRUST

Tel:
Fax:
Email:
Web:

NHS DUDLEY

{ G W2 K yriba Stiee?, DEACREY, DY2 8PP
01384 366111

listen@dudley.nhs.uk

www.dudley.nhs.uk

Chief Executive:

Mark Cooke- markcooke@dudley.nhs.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY

DUDLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
Council House, Priory Road, DUDLEY, DY1 1HF

Tel: 01384 812 345
Fax: -
Email: dudleycouncilplus@dudley.gov.uk
Web: www.dudley.gov.uk
Lead: Shobha AsaPaul - shobha.asapaul@dudlev.qov.uk
ADULT SOCIALSERVI| 9 RY 'Y | 2dzaSx {iG® WIYSaQ w2l R
Tel:| 01384 815800
Lead:| Ms Linda Sanders linda.sanders@dudley.gov.uk

Director of Adult, Community and Housing Services

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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DURHAMLINk
CHAIR / LEAD David Haw, Chair Jim Rochester and Peter Irviiog
Chairs
HOST NAME PIONEERING CARE PARTNERSHIP
HOST LEAD NAME Alesha AljeffriProject Development Manager
CONTACT DETAILS Carers Way, NEWTON AYCLIFFE, County Durham, DL5 4SF
Tel: 01325 327463
Fax: -
Email: alesha@pcp.uk.net
Web: www.linkcountydurham.co.uk
SHA AREA NORTH EASTsee pageil6l
CQCAREA NORTH EASsee pagel67
DH REGION GOMEAD NORTH EASTsee page: 186

ADULT SOCIAL CARE REGIQ NORH EAST see page: 10

PRIMARY CARIRUST NHS COUNTY DURHAM
John Snow House, Durham University Science Park,
DURHAM, DH1 3YG

Tel: 0191 3011 300
Fax: 0191 301 1427
Email: enquiries@cdpct.nhs.uk
Web: www.countydurham.nhs.uk
Chief Executive: Yasmin Chaudhry yasmin.chaudhry@nhs.net
LOCAL AUTHORITY DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
County HallDPURHAM, DH1 5UL
Tel: 0300 123 7070
Fax: 0191 383 4500
Email: -
Web: www.durham.gov.uk
Lead: Melanie CampbeH melanie.campbell@durham.gov.uk

ADULT SOCIAL SERVI| Addressc as above
Tel: | 0191 383 3296

Lead:| Simon Hart - simon.hart@durham.gov.uk
Interim Corporate Director: Adults, Wellbeing and Health

DATE OF ISSUEUNE010(V.7)
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